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PROPOSAL: To discharge conditions 3 (Details), 4 (Contamination), 5 (Contamination), 6
(Biodiversity), 7 (Landscaping), 8 (Site Levels), 9 (Surface Water), 10 (Traffic Management), 12
(Vehicular Access), 13 (Driveway), 14 (Gate Detail), 15 Surface Water Run Off), and 16 (Highways)
on decision dated 10.01.17 for Erection of a single storey dwelling with a detached double
garage

Land Rear Of 19 Main Street Little Thetford Ely Cambridgeshire
Dear Sir,
Thank you for your consultation.

The application is not classified as ‘major development’ and as Lead Local Flood Authority we are not
a statutory consultee for this type of application. We will therefore not be making any comments.

Yours faithfully,

Sass Pledger

Head of Service
Growth and Economy

If you have any queries regarding this application please contact the relevant Case Officer (contact
details are above).
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